
COUNCIL

BULLETIN
Issue Number 04/2019
Friday, 1 February 2019

Compiled, designed and produced by 
Customer Services Directorate - Governance

Contact: Kim Partridge 
Telephone: 01992 564443



2

PART A - FORWARD DIARY

Key to abbreviations:
 

CC      Council Chamber Cab Off Cabinet Office 

CR1     Committee Room 1 CONF Conference Room 
(1st floor)

CR2     Committee Room 2 CH OFF Chairman of 
Council’s Office

MR Members’ Room TR RM Training Room

TBD To be decided HEM Hemnall Street 
Offices.

TBN     To be noted 

TBC  To be confirmed Meeting being filmed 
for subsequent 
viewing

Other venues are shown in full.



3

Week One:  4 February 2019 – 10 February 2019

Monday 
4 February

10.00am
5.00pm

Licensing Sub-Committee
Senior Management Selection Panel

CC
CR1

Tuesday
5 February 7.15pm Governance Select Committee CR1

Wednesday 
6 February

6.30pm
7.30pm

Briefing – Area Plans Sub-Committee East
Area Planning Sub-Committee East

CR1
CC

Thursday 
7 February 7.00pm Cabinet CC

Friday 
8 February

Saturday 
9 February

Sunday 
10 February

Week Two:  11 February 2019 – 17 February 2019

Monday 
11 February 5.30pm Senior Management Selection Panel CR2

Tuesday
12 February

9.30am
7.00pm
7.30pm

Senior Management Selection Panel
Epping Forest Youth Council
Resources Select Committee

CR2
ESC
CR1

Wednesday 
13 February

7.00pm

6.30pm
7.30pm

Leisure Management Contract Partnership 
Board
Briefing – Area Plans Sub-Committee West
Area Planning Sub-Committee West

WALC

CR1
CC

Thursday 
14 February 7.00pm Local Plan Cabinet Committee - Cancelled CC

Friday 
15 February

Saturday 
16 February

Sunday 
17 February

mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=798
https://eppingforestintranet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=798&MId=9992
https://eppingforestintranet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=798&MId=9992
mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=792
mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=792
https://eppingforestintranet.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=688


4

Week Three:  18 February 2019 – 24 February 2019

Monday 
18 February 6.00pm Member Training - Safeguarding CR1

Tuesday
19 February

Wednesday 
20 February

6.30pm
7.30pm

Briefing – Area Plans Sub-Committee South
Area Planning Sub-Committee South

CR1
CC

Thursday 
21 February 7.30pm Council CC

Friday 
22 February

Saturday 
23 February

Sunday 
24 February

Week Four:  25 February 2019 – 3 March 2019

Monday 
25 February

Tuesday
26 February 7.30pm Overview and Scrutiny Committee CC

Wednesday 
27 February

Thursday 
28 February

Friday 
1 March

Saturday 
2 March

Sunday 
3 March

mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=316


5

PART B - GENERAL INFORMATION

1. NOMINATIONS  

We are at the stage of preparing the nomination packs.  We should have the packs 
ready to send out at the beginning of March.  If you would like a nomination pack 
(either for yourself as an individual or on behalf of a political party), please let the 
Elections Office know so that we can add your details to our distribution list – an 
early response helps with finalising our numbers for printing.

**** Please be aware that ALL nomination papers MUST BE HAND-DELIVERED 
– we cannot accept them if they have been posted to the Returning Officer at 
the Civic Offices. **** 

We can accept the completed nomination packs from Monday 25 March (NOT 
before) until 4pm on Wednesday 3 April.  Please do NOT leave submission to the 
last minute in case of errors.  

There is a change in legislation this year which allows a candidate to withhold their 
home address form appearing on the ballot paper and Statement of Persons 
Nominated.  More details are included in the nomination pack together with the new 
“Home Address Form” which needs to be completed as part of the process.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to email me 
(wmacleod@eppingforestdc.gov.uk) 

(Further information: Wendy Macleod ext 4023)

2. MEMBER TRAINING - SAFEGUARDING  

Please be reminded that Member Training on Safeguarding will take place on 18 
February at 6pm.

We currently only have Cllr Burrows noted as attending.

Would other Members who will be attending kindly advise Kim Partridge, 
kpartridge@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

(Further information: Kim Partridge ext 4443)

3. DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

At the request of the Chairman, the meeting of the District Development 
Management Committee due to have been held on 27 March 2019 has been moved 
to 23 April 2019.

(Further information: Steve Tautz ext 4180)

mailto:wmacleod@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
mailto:kpartridge@eppingforestdc.gov.uk


6

4. UPDATE FROM ROGER HIRST, POLICE, FIRE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER - 
ESSEX POLICE & ESSEX COUNTY FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE BUDGETS  
(Pages 15 - 16)

Please see attached.

5. UPDATE ON EPPING FOREST SAC/ISSUING OF PLANNING PERMISSIONS  

The position with regard to the Epping Forest Special Area of Conservation is that the Local 
Plan Submission Version, December 2017 was accompanied by a Habitats Regulations 
Assessment "the HRA 2017", which assessed the impact of new development on the 
integrity of the Special Area of Conservation. The HRA 2017 was based on legal precedent 
and traffic and air quality modelling results as they stood at the time. 

However, since December 2017, additional case law, including People Over Wind, Peter 
Sweetman v Coillte Teoranta has clarified that under the EU Habitats Directive, 
consideration of mitigation measures must be deferred to the appropriate assessment stage 
of the HRA process.  In their Regulation 20 representations objecting to the Local Plan 
Submission Version (LPSV), Natural England confirmed that they considered an appropriate 
assessment of the LPSV to be necessary and required extensive updating of the traffic and 
air quality modelling undertaken for Epping Forest SAC, which has now been extensively 
updated, following a methodology agreed with Natural England.   

The Council set out a position statement which is on the website explaining the effect of the 
Natural England advice and the work that the Council was undertaking in order to address 
the issue. http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/planning-and-building/planning-policy/epping-
forest-special-area-of-conservation-sac

The Council therefore considered it necessary to update the HRA 2017 and commissioned 
AECOM to produce the January 2019 HRA report including appropriate assessment the 
HRA 2019, which comprehensively updates the air quality work for Epping Forest SAC. The 
2019 HRA entirely replaces the HRA 2017 and can be found on the Epping Forest District 
Local Plan Examination website: 
http://www.efdclocalplan.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/EB209-Epping-Forest-Local-Plan-
HRA-2019-FINAL.pdf 

Following screening of the LPSV, the two issues which are addressed in the HRA 2019 are: 
(i)            Recreational impact;
(ii)           Air Quality

The HRA 2019 includes the appropriate assessments of these two issues and confirms that 
mitigation measures and strategies are required to support their implementation. 

The Mitigation Strategy will therefore comprise two elements as follows:
(iii)           Addressing recreational impacts; and
(iv)           Addressing the air quality impacts.

The approach to the mitigation of recreational pressures, by way of access management 
projects, is set out in the Interim Approach to Managing Recreational Pressure adopted by 
the Council on 18 October 2018. http://www.efdclocalplan.org/wp-
content/uploads/2019/01/EB134-Interim-Approach-to-Managing-Recreational-Pressure-on-
the-Epping-Forest-Special-Area-of-Conservation-Oct-2018.pdf

With regard to air quality impacts, the strategy will build on existing national and international 
initiatives, which in their own right will contribute to an improvement in air quality over the 

http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/planning-and-building/planning-policy/epping-forest-special-area-of-conservation-sac
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/planning-and-building/planning-policy/epping-forest-special-area-of-conservation-sac
http://www.efdclocalplan.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/EB209-Epping-Forest-Local-Plan-HRA-2019-FINAL.pdf
http://www.efdclocalplan.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/EB209-Epping-Forest-Local-Plan-HRA-2019-FINAL.pdf
http://www.efdclocalplan.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/EB134-Interim-Approach-to-Managing-Recreational-Pressure-on-the-Epping-Forest-Special-Area-of-Conservation-Oct-2018.pdf
http://www.efdclocalplan.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/EB134-Interim-Approach-to-Managing-Recreational-Pressure-on-the-Epping-Forest-Special-Area-of-Conservation-Oct-2018.pdf
http://www.efdclocalplan.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/EB134-Interim-Approach-to-Managing-Recreational-Pressure-on-the-Epping-Forest-Special-Area-of-Conservation-Oct-2018.pdf


7

course of the Plan period.  The methodology used to undertake the most up-to-date Air 
Quality Modelling work to support the Appropriate Assessment of the air pollution impact 
pathway is set out in the HRA 2019, which Natural England is now in the process of 
reviewing. The Mitigation Strategy, has yet to be finalised, will address the two issues that 
require mitigation measures and strategies to support their implementation. In order to 
provide the sufficient degree of confidence necessary to bring development forward within 
the District, it is proposed that, effectively, there will be two timescales, as follows:

(i)          For air quality, the Council anticipates that this will be completed by the end of April 
2019, although this date will be dependent on securing Natural England's support and the 
formal agreement by the Council and completion of any necessary Council endorsement 
processes;
(ii)         For recreational pressures it is anticipated that this will be completed by December 
2019. The final strategy will be determined by the completion and analysis of a further Visitor 
Survey to be undertaken in the summer of 2019 followed by any necessary review of the 
projects set out in the current Interim Approach. This will then need to be agreed by key 
stakeholders, including Natural England and the Conservators of Epping Forest and the 
completion of any necessary Council approval processes.

The situation in summary is that the Interim Approach for managing recreational pressures 
has been agreed by Natural England on the basis of an Appropriate Assessment and the 
Council has agreed a strategy which will result in a financial payment being secured from 
development within 3km of the Special Area of Conservation. However, the payment of this 
financial contribution will not address the issue of air quality impacts on the SAC. 

The Appropriate Assessment for air quality impacts in Chapter 6 of the HRA 2019 makes 
clear that new development, will have a significant adverse impact on the SAC. Therefore, 
unless and until Natural England approves the Council's proposed Mitigation Strategy, as it 
relates to air quality impacts, planning permission cannot, as a matter of law, be granted for 
new development in the District.

Without Natural England's approval of the Mitigation Strategy as it relates to air quality 
impacts the Council cannot lawfully grant planning permission.

6. PLACEMENT OF HOUSEHOLDS ACROSS LOCAL AUTHORITY BOUNDARIES  
(Pages 17 - 18)

Please find attached a letter from Cllr Darren Rodwell, Executive member for 
Housing and Planning, London Councils that was sent to Chief Executives of Essex 
Councils at the end of last year, but appears not to have been received.

7. CHAIRMAN'S DIARY  (Pages 19 - 20)

Please see attached.



8

LICENSING ACT 2003

Please be advised that the Licensing Unit has received the following applications for 
New Premises Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises below:

Applicant name: Antonio Sini

Address of Premises:  19b Forest Drive, Theydon Bois, Essex, CM16 7EX

Brief details of the natures of the application:

New premises licence application:

Sale of Alcohol On sales only Monday to Sunday 11:00hrs – 23:00hrs
Opening Hours Monday to Sunday 11:00hrs – 23:00hrs

Consultation Period From: 25th January 2019 To:  21st February 2019

Officer in charge:  Debbie Houghton Extn:   4336

Applicant name   David Colwell 79057, Licensing Officer, Essex Police 

Address of Premises: Wo Fat, 270-272 High Road, Loughton, IG10 1RB

Brief details of the nature of the application; An Application for the review of the 
premises licence for the above premises was received today 29th January 2019. The 
application to review relates to the following licensing objective: 

The prevention of crime and disorder

The grounds for review are that the crime and disorder objective of the Licensing Act 
has been undermined in that Immigration Compliance and Enforcement officers of 
the Home Office discovered disqualified persons working illegally on the premises. 
The statutory crime prevention objective in the 2003 Act includes the prevention of 
immigration crime and the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. 

Consultation period from        29th January 2019   To     25th February 2019  

Officer in charge: Handan Ibrahim   

Please ensure that any comments/objections are received by the Licensing team on 
or before the consultation end date:

Manager                       Kim Tuckey 01992 564034
Licensing Compliance Officer Sarah Moran 01992 564270
Licensing Compliance Officer Nuala Clark  01992 564340
Licensing  Compliance Officer Joanne Owen 01992 56 4721
Licensing Compliance Officer Handan Ibrahim 01992564153
Licensing Officer Jane Mullinger 01992 564461

tel:01992


9

PLANNING

1. Appeals Lodged

EPF/1893/17 – 60 Traps Hill Loughton Essex IG10 1TD - The demolition of an existing 2-3 
storey detached house and the development of a new 2-3 storey building consisting of 7 flats 
(2 x 1 bed, 5 x 3 bed) and including 9 no. car parking spaces, cycle stores and bin stores – 
Written reps – Ian Ansell ext. 4481

EPF/2656/17 – Land adj, to Englands Lane Loughton Essex IG10 2PB - Construction of 5 
residential properties – Written reps – Ian Ansell ext. 4481

EPF/0471/18 – 38 High Beech Road Loughton Essex IG10 4BL-To replace 1 existing 
dwelling (detached) with 2 new dwellings (semi-detached) – Written reps – Sukhdeep Jhooti 
ext. 4298

EPF/2307/18 – 31 St Johns Court Buckhurst Hill Essex IG9 5SP - Retention of raised 
decking area, with addition of obscure glazed screens to sides – Written reps – Jonathan 
Doe ext. 4103

EPF/2585/18 – 2 Carroll Hill Loughton Essex IG10 1NJ - Replace existing single house with 
a pair of semi-detached houses – Written reps - Sukhdeep Jhooti ext. 4298

2. Forthcoming Planning Inquiries/Hearings - 

25th – 28th February 2019 - EPF/2499/17 – 13 -15A Alderton Hill Loughton Essex IG10 3JD - 
Demolition of houses at 13, 15 and 15a, Alderton Hill, and the erection of linked blocks of 
elderly persons apartments, with integrated care facilities (Use Class C2) with supporting 
amenity facilities, landscaping, 64 car spaces in undercroft parking at the rear and south side 
of the block, and associated ground works 

14th March 2019 – 12a Alderton Close Loughton Essex IG10 3HQ - Residential 
redevelopment to provide 4 x 3 bed houses – Ian Ansell ext. 4481

3. Enforcement Appeals

None this week

4.  Appeal Decisions

EPF/2314/18 – 5 Hornbeam Close Theydon Bois Essex CM16 7JT - Loft conversion with 2 
front dormers and a rear dormer – Allowed with conditions

5. Tree Preservation Orders

None this week 

6. S106 Agreements

None this week 

7. Changes to Planning Systems



10

None this week

PROPOSED PLANNING ENFORCEMENT ACTION

None this week

It is important to note, that when enforcement action has been authorised, this 
includes any subsequent action under Part VII of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990, including a prosecution or an injunction.

Principal Planning Enforcement Officer Jerry Godden 01992 564498
Senior Enforcement Officer Clare Munday 01992 564114
Planning Enforcement Officers Sharon Hart 01992 564113

Jim Gordon 01992 564530
Zara Seelig  01992 564379
Mick Mooney 01992 564713

Compliance Officer Shannon Murphy 01992 564217



11

PART C - PORTFOLIO HOLDER DECISIONS

The notification of decisions taken by individual Portfolio Holders is no longer 
included in the Council Bulletin. 

All members of the Council receive automatic email notification of the publication of 
each individual Portfolio Holder decision and the call-in period for each decision 
commences immediately. Members wishing to call-in a decision should complete the 
attached call-in form and return it to Democratic Services before the expiry of five 
working days following the publication date of the decision. Members should refer to 
the Constitution (Article 6 - Overview and Scrutiny) for the rules of call-in.



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Emma Thomas 42077938 [mailto:Emma.Thomas@essex.pnn.police.uk]  
Sent: 25 January 2019 17:08 
To: Lucy Gordon 42008418 <Lucy.Gordon@essex.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: Update from Roger Hirst, Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner - Essex Police & Essex County 
Fire & Rescue Service Budgets 
 
Dear Colleague 
 
I am pleased to be able to tell you that our proposed budgets for Essex Police and for Essex 
County Fire & Rescue Service have been approved by the Police, Fire and Crime Panel 
which met yesterday (Thursday, January 24th). 
 
For Essex Police this means that we will raise funding by £23m. Together with further 
efficiency and productivity gains, this will result in Essex Police being able to recruit a further 
215 police officers over the next year to focus on visible, frontline policing. This is on top of 
the additional 150 officers we have recruited in 2018/19. 
 
At the end of last year I carried out a public survey and more than 71 per cent of 
respondents said they would be prepared to invest more in policing to help improve the 
service provided. Seventy-three per cent of positive respondents said they would be 
prepared to pay at least £20 a year more. In the light of that and following discussions with 
the Chief Constable, I am going to increase the policing element of the Council Tax by £24 a 
year for the average household, the maximum permitted by government without a 
referendum. This will mean that the average Band D property will pay £192.96 for policing in 
a year, an increase of £2 per month. The current levy is £169.02 per year.  
 
In relation to the budget for Essex County Fire and Rescue Service, I have been given 
approval by the Police, Fire and Crime Panel to increase the precept by 2.94%, roughly the 
rate of inflation. This will be equivalent to an increase of £2.07 a year resulting in a rise from 
£70.38 to £72.45 for a Band D Council Tax property. 
 
The total budget for Essex Police is £300.5 million. £175.8 million will be from central 
Government and £124.6 million will be drawn from local taxation. 
Essex County Fire and Rescue Service’s total budget is £73 million, with £46.9 million 
coming from Council Tax, £24. 5 million from government grants and the balance being 
drawn from the service's more than adequate reserves. 
 
This is an ambitious set of measures to improve policing across our county and get ahead of 
the increase in crime and disorder that we have seen. It will also underpin the effectiveness 
of our fire and rescue service. Any increase in tax has an impact and I do not take the 
decision to increase precepts for both police and fire and rescue services lightly. However, I 
have heard the feedback from the public about the improvements we need to make and this 
money will make a real difference. 
 
 As you know last year, I increased the policing element of the Council Tax which led to 150 
additional officers joining Essex Police. These officers have been recruited, trained and are 
already arriving in communities across the county. 
 
People across the county have been telling me that they want more police officers and that 
they are prepared to pay more to get them. Now that my budget has been approved it will 
mean the Chief Constable will be able to bring police officers numbers up to 3,200 by March 
next year which will get Essex Police near where it needs to be to deal with the levels of 
demand we are seeing. 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



The money will be invested in 215 additional police officers on top of the 150 recruited this 
year as well as 32 operational police staff and 18 police support staff. They will be divided 
into a number of teams including: 

  68 officers dedicated to town centre policing 
  50 officers to local policing teams 
  21 roads policing officers 
  20 officers dedicated to working with children and young people 
  20 officers to boost the force’s crime and public protection command 
 20 officers dedicated to dealing with gangs and violence and vulnerability 
 Seven officers to join the Gypsy, Traveller and Rural Engagement Team 
 Six for the Serious Crime Directorate 
 Three for a new dedicated business crime team 

In terms of Essex County Fire and Rescue Service, the budget for 2019/2020 will include 
investment in a number of initiatives including: 

  £400,000 to support the recruitment and retention of on-call firefighters  
  £372,000 to fund sprinkler initiatives in vulnerable communities 
  £600,000 to support improvements to operational training 

Full details of the budget are available to view as part of the published papers for the Police, 
Fire and Crime Panel. They are available via this link:  
  
https://cmis.essexcc.gov.uk/essexcmis5/CalendarofMeetings/tabid/73/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/
mid/410/Meeting/4184/Committee/127/Default.aspx 

An audio recording of the panel meeting is available here: 

https://cmis.essexcc.gov.uk/Essexcmis5/CalendarofMeetings 
 
Thank you for your support in helping to keep Essex safe. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Roger Hirst 
Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner  
Office of The Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner for Essex 
 
Telephone: 01245 291602 
Internal 161602 

Roger Hirst, Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner | Office of the Police, 
Fire and Crime Commissioner for Essex 

Kelvedon Park, London Road, Rivenhall, Witham, CM8 3HB  
Email: lucy.gordon@essex.pnn.police.uk | Web: http://www.essex.pfcc.police.uk 
Twitter: @EssexPCC 

Page 14



 

London Councils, 59½ Southwark Street, London SE1 0AL      
Website www.londoncouncils.gov.uk 

 

   

Sent by email to 
Leaders of all Essex Boroughs 
 
 
 

Contact:  Eloise Shepherd 

Direct line: 0207 934 9813 

Email: Eloise.Shepherd@londoncouncils.gov.uk 

 

  

 21 December 2018 

  

 
Dear Leaders of Essex Authorities 

 

Thank you for the letter of 14th December 2018 outlining your concerns regarding the 

placement of households across Local Authority boundaries.  

 

As Leaders we share your concerns about the housing crisis and the impact that is having 

on boroughs’ ability to secure accommodation for an increasing number of households. In 

London alone there are over 50,000 households in Temporary Accommodation on any 

given night, and we fully recognise that the impact of the 8% of homelessness placements 

made outside of London falls predominately on Essex and Kent, and that this number has 

proportionally increased (6-8%) in the last year. We also welcome the conversation about 

other kinds of placements. 

 

Since the publication of our last London wide guidance note the Homelessness Reduction 

Act has also increased the level of Local Authority involvement in a broader range of 

cases, and we are in the process of updating the note to recognise this.  

 

However the conversation you raise is fundamentally at a larger and more strategic scale 

and in particular we welcome the opportunity to engage at this level. 

 

I suggest we arrange to meet in the New Year to discuss better ways of working together, 

how we can jointly respond to new challenges in this area and to agree a line for joint 

lobbying to government. Officers will be in touch to arrange dates.  

 

Yours Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Cllr Darren Rodwell 

Executive member for Housing and Planning 

London Councils 

 

cc  Mayor of London 

 James Murray, Deputy Mayor, Housing and Residential Development 

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Date Event Venue Attending
Saturday
9 February Epping at the Movies St John’s Church, 

Epping Chairman of Council

Wednesday
6 March High Sheriff’s Awards Hylands House, 

Chelmsford Chairman of Council

Saturday
30 March

Essex Army Cadets 
Presentation

Merville Barracks, 
Colchester Chairman of Council

Monday
8 April

Declaration Ceremony 
of the new High Sheriff Country Hall, Chelmsford Chairman of Council

Wednesday
24 April

Jack Petchey ‘Speak 
Out’ Challenge

Roding Valley High 
School Chairman of Council

Sunday
28 April

National Scout Service 
& Parade Windsor Castle Chairman of Council

Page 17

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL

Notification of Call-In of Portfolio Holder Decision under Paragraphs 45-
52 of Article 6 (Overview & Scrutiny) of the Constitution

This form must be signed and completed and the original returned to the 
Proper Officer in person no later than the fifth working day following the 

publication of the decision to be called-in

Decision to be called-in:

Decision reference:

Portfolio:

Description of decision:

Reason for call-in

Members requesting call-in 
(3 members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee or 5 other members)

Members Name: Signed:
Lead member:

Office Use Only: Date Received:

Page 19

Agenda Annex



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Update from Roger Hirst, Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner - Essex Police & Essex County Fire & Rescue Service Budgets
	6 Placement of households across Local Authority boundaries
	7 Chairman's Diary
	 Part C - Portfolio Holder Decisions

